
From: Owens, Joan (UTC)
To: Moon, Amy (UTC)
Subject: FW: Letter from Sonia Bumpus to the Jamestown S"Klallam Tribe
Date: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 1:29:08 PM

Please see below
 
Thanks,

~Joan Owens
 
Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council
Secretary Supervisor
Email: joan.owens@utc.wa.gov
Phone number: (360) 664-1920
EFSEC Email: efsec@utc.wa.gov
EFSEC phone number: (360) 664-1345
Address: 621 Woodland Square Loop SE, Lacey WA 98503-3172
Mailstop/P.O. Box: 43172
www.efsec.wa.gov
 

From: David Brownell <dbrownell@jamestowntribe.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 9:57 AM
To: Owens, Joan (UTC) <joan.owens@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Bumpus, Sonia (UTC) <sonia.bumpus@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Letter from Sonia Bumpus to the Jamestown S'Klallam Tribe
 

External Email

Good Morning Joan, Sonia,
 
The Jamestown Tribe does not have any comments related to this project. I would respectfully ask
that the Tribe is removed from EFSEC’s notification list for Benton County, which is far outside of our
Tribal territory.
 
Thank you,
 
David Brownell, Tribal Historic Preservation Officer
Jamestown S’Klallam Tribe
Office: (360) 681-4638
Cell: (360) 461-8191
Email: dbrownell@jamestowntribe.org
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information
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protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-
mail message or its attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
 
 
 

From: Owens, Joan (UTC) <joan.owens@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 10:56 AM
To: W Ron. Allen <rallen@jamestowntribe.org>
Cc: David Brownell <dbrownell@jamestowntribe.org>; Kidder, Ami (UTC) <ami.kidder@utc.wa.gov>;
Moon, Amy (UTC) <amy.moon@utc.wa.gov>; Bumpus, Sonia (UTC) <sonia.bumpus@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: Letter from Sonia Bumpus to the Jamestown S'Klallam Tribe
 
Good morning,
 
Please see the attached letter from Sonia Bumpus, EFSEC Manager.
 
Please let me know if you have any trouble opening the document. A copy of this letter will also be
sent in the mail to the recipient.
 
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
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